Le style direct et le style indirect
 

Quand on reproduit textuellement les propos d'un autre, il s'agit du discours direct. On le désigne généralement par des guillemets :
· Philippe said, "I'll come if I have the time." (Philippe a dit, " Je viendrai si j'ai le temps ".) 

· My roommate said, "Clean the place up, or get out of here!" (Mon camarade de chambre a dit, " Fais le ménage, ou décampe ! ") 

 

Lorsqu'on récrit la phrase afin d'éviter une citation, il s'agit du discours indirect. Le discours indirect entraîne certains changements :
>On n'utilise pas de guillemets :
discours direct : He told me, "You're stupid" (Il m'a dit, " Tu es bête. ")
discours indirect : He told me that I was stupid. (Il m'a dit que j'étais bête.)
 

>Quand le verbe dans la phrase rapportée est conjugué, on la précède généralement de "that". (Notez : dans le discours direct français, on emploie obigatoirement le mot "que" devant un verbe conjugué ; en anglais l'emploi du mot équivalent, "that" est facultatif.) :
· She said that she would be late. (Elle a dit qu'elle arriverait en retard.) 

· OU : She said she would be late. (Elle a dit qu'elle arriverait en retard.) 

· They informed us that the plane was delayed. (Ils nous ont expliqué que l'avion a été retardé.) 

· OU : They informed us the plane was delayed. (Ils nous ont expliqué que l'avion a été retardé.) 

>Lorsqu'on met une forme impérative au discours indirect, on utilise généralement une construction infinitive :
discours direct : He told me, "Write to me." (Il m'a dit, " Ecris-moi. ")
discours indirect : He told me to write him. (Il m'a dit de lui écrire.) 

discours direct: I told them, "Get out of here!" (Je leur ai dit, " Allez-vous-en ! ")
discours indirect : I told them to get out of here.(Je leur ai dit de partir.)
 

>Quand on met un propos au discours indirect, il faut vérifier que les temps des verbes reflètent le changement de contexte.
discours direct : She said, "I will be on time." (Elle a dit, " Je serai à l'heure. ")
discours indirect : She said she would be on time. (Elle a dit qu'elle serait à l'heure.) 

discours direct : When he called he said, "I am at the airport" (Quand il a téléphoné, il a dit, " Je suis à l'aéroport. ")
discours indirect : When he called he said he was at the airport. (Quand il a téléphoné, il a dit qu'il était à l'aéroport.)
 

Généralement, on dit qu'on va un cran dans le passé: présent > prétérit | prétérit > plu perfect (HAD + part passé) | WILL > WOULD etc
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EXERCICE:
Mettre au style indirect:

1. Sarah said, "I am ill." 

2. Paul told me, "Go to the cinema and buy two tickets". 

3. Thierry explained to us, "I went to Spain during my holidays". 

4. John said, "I will buy a new computer soon". 

5. My father told me, "Do your homework!" 

REPONSES
1. Sarah said (that) she was ill. 

2. Paul told me to go to the cinema and buy two tickets. 

3. Thierry explained to us (that) he had gone to Spain during his holidays. 

4. John said (that) he would buy a new computer soon. 

5. My father told me to do my homework. 
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  LE DISCOURS INDIRECT (généralités)
 On emploie le discours indirect pour rapporter les paroles ou les pensées de quelqu'un sans le citer directement. Après un verbe au prétérit comme Said - told- knew - thoughtLes temps se transforment généralement de la même manière en anglais qu'en français.
	Discours direct
	Discours indirect

	Présent
	Prétérit

	I'm happy. 
Je suis heureux
I'm waiting for you. 
Je vous attends.
I talk too much.
Je parle trop.
	He said that he was happy. 
Il a dit qu'il était heureux.
He said he was waiting for you. 
Il a dit qu'il vous attendait.
I told you I talked too much. 
Je vous ai dis que je parlais trop.

	Futur (will)
	Conditionnel (would)

	He will help us.
Il nous aidera.
	I said That he would help us.
Il dit qu'il nous aiderait.

	Present perfect
	Pluperfect

	I have seen you before.
Je  vous ai déjà vu avant.
	I thought I'd seen him before.
Je pensais que je  l'avais déjà  vu avant.

	Prétérit
	Pluperfect

	I forgot your name.
J'ai oublié votre nom.
	She said that she had forgotten your name.
Elle a dit qu'elle avait oublié votre nom.

	Impératif
	Infinitif

	Stop that yelling!
Arrêter d'hurler!
	He told him to stop that yelling.
Il lui a dit d'arrêter d'hurler. 


Remarques
● Les verbes gardent la même forme (simple ou progressive).
● On dit 'he told me that??' plutôt que 'He said to me that...'
● La conjonction 'That' est souvent sous-entendue dans le style familier.
[image: image3.png]



[image: image4.png]


LE DISCOURS INDIRECT ET LES MODAUX.
Can et may se transforment en could et might, les autres modaux ne changent pas, dans la plupart des cas.
	Discours direct
	Discours indirect

	I can play the piano.
Je sais jouer du piano.
It may rain.
Il va peut-être pleuvoir.
You must work harder.
Vous devez travailler davantage.
You shouldn't laugh at him.
Tu ne devrais pas te moquer de lui.
	I told her I could play the piano. 
Je lui ai dit que je savais jouer du piano. 
I thought it might rain.
Je pensais qu'il allait peut-être pleuvoir.
The teacher said he must work harder.
Le professeur a dit qu'il devait travailler davantage.
He said I shouldn't laugh at him.
Il m'a dit que je ne devrais pas me moquer de lui.
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Après un verbe  au présent (she says par exemple), les temps ne changent pas: 
Chloé is happy. He says Chloé is happy.
Chloé est contente. Il dit que Chloé est contente.
Chloé will be happy. He says Chloé will be happy.
Chloé sera contente. Il dit que Chloé sera contente.
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Reconnaître une interrogation directe:
'Where do you live?' Laurent asked them.
Reconnaître une interrogation indirecte:
Laurent asked them where they lived.
Remarques
● Attention à l'ordre des mots et à la forme du verbe dans les interrogations indirectes:
=> Le sujet précède toujours le verbe.
=> On n'emploie pas 'do' did'.
● Il n'y a pas de point d'interrogation dans les interrogations indirectes sauf si le verbe de la principale est lui-même interrogatif.
Vincent asked me who the others were.
Vincent m'a demandé qui étaient les autres.
I asked Paul where his book was.
J'ai demandé à Paul où était son livre.
I wondered what Mary was doing.
Je me demandais ce que faisait Mary.
Could you tell me what time it is ?
Pouvez-vous me dire l'heure (qu'il est)?
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En anglais comme en français ils sont souvent différents entre le discours direct et le discours indirect:
'You're right Lucile'.Brigitte told Lucile she was right.
'Tu as raison Lucile'.Brigitte a dit à Lucile qu'elle avait raison.
'I like this house'.She said she liked the house.
'J'aime cette maison'.Elle a dit qu'elle aimait la maison.
'Who lives here'? He asked me who lived there.
'Qui habite ici ? Il m'a demandé qui habitait là.
'I will work tomorrow'. Peter said he'd work the next day.
'Je travaillerai demain'.Peter a dit qu'il travaillerait le lendemain.
Rappel
Lorsqu'on passe du discours direct au discours indirect, il faut penser à modifier les expressions de temps telles que
Next day / week ... => the following day / week ...
Yesterday => the day before 
Last week=> the week before
Ago => before
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Dans l'exercice suivant réécrivez les phrases au style indirect familier mais non contracté.


Questions:


1. 'I am at school'. -> She told me ______________________________ 
2. 'Where can I find a bookshop?' ->He asked me ______________________________ 
3. 'What time is it?' -> He asked me ______________________________ 
4. 'Vincent may work tomorrow.' ->He told me ______________________________ 
5. 'She will go to London next week.' -> He told me ______________________________ 
6. 'She came two days ago. ' -> He told me ______________________________ 
7. 'How much does he earn?' -> He asked me ______________________________ 
8. 'Who is Peter?' -> He asked me ______________________________ 
9. 'Whose red coat is it?' -> He asked me ______________________________ 
10. 'The webmaster's name is Laurent.' -> He told me ______________________________






REPONSES:

1) she was at school . 
2) where he could find a bookshop. 
3) what time it was. 
4) Vincent might work the next day. 
5) she would go to London the following week. 
6) she had come two days before. 
7) how much he earned. 
8) who Peter was. 
9) whose red coat it was. 
10) the webmaster's name was Laurent.





                                  Discours direct/indirect
 


Mettez au style indirect



Questions:


1. Anne:' I am tired ' => Anne said ______________________________ 
2. Steve:' It is hot today ' => Steve said ______________________________ 
3. Any:' I am going to Paris ' => Any said ______________________________ 
4. Diane:' I am getting married ' => Diane said ______________________________ 
5. Jane: ' Can I go to the cinema? ' =>Jane asked ______________________________ 
6. John:' Am I allowed to drink soda? ' =>John asked ______________________________ 
7. Jason:' Are Peter's parents going to be there too?' => Jason asked ______________________________ 
8. Aida:' Who is she going with?' => Aida asked ______________________________ 
9. Peter:'Am I allowed to have a phone?' => Peter asked ______________________________ 
10. Tarik:'Am I allowed to watch T.V after midnight?' => Tarik asked ______________________________






REPONSES:

1) she was tired. 
2) it was hot today. 
3) she was going to Paris. 
4) she was getting married. 
5) if she could go to the cinema. 
6) if he was allowed to drink soda. 
7) if Peter's parents were going to be there too. 
8) who she was going with. 
9) if he was allowed to have a phone. 
10) if he was allowed to watch T.V after midnight.



EN DIRECT AUJOURD'HUI: LE DISCOURS INDIRECT!



Questions:


1. John: ' Where does Paul live ? ' ==> Paul wondered ______________________________ . 
2. Liz: ' Does John have eggs for breakfast ? ==> Liz wondered if ______________________________ . 
3. The campers: ' Mrs Taylor, can we spend the evening in town ?' ==> The campers asked ______________________________ . 
4. Wilma: ' Deb isn't fun to be with '.==> Wilma said ______________________________ . 
5. Jack: ' I wonder why Walter always wears a cap '. ==> Jack wondered ______________________________ . 
6. Deb: ' Wilma, you really are a nice roommate '. ==> Deb told ______________________________ . 
7. Mrs Taylor: ' Where is my wallet ?' ==> Mrs Taydor wondered ______________________________ . 
8. Deb to Walter: ' My father owns a pub in Scotland '.==> Deb told ______________________________ . 
9. Liz to Jack: ' Will you marry me ? '==> Liz asked ______________________________ . 
10. Liz to Paul: ' Do you like going to the swimming-pool ?' ==> Liz asked ______________________________ . 
11. Wilma: ' Why is Deb always in a bad mood ?'==> Wima wondered ______________________________ . 
12. Paul to Walter: ' Are you glad to be in England ? ' ==> Paul asked ______________________________ . 
13. Liz: ' My brother's got a Ferrari ' ==> Liz said ______________________________ 
14. Jack to Liz: 'You can come and stay in my flat '. ==> Jack told ______________________________ . 
15. Paul: ' How long does Liz swim for ?' ==> Paul wondered ______________________________ .






REPONSES:

1) where Paul lived. 
2) John had eggs for breakfast. 
3) Mrs Taylor if they could spend the evening in town. 
4) that Deb wasn't fun to be with. 
5) why Walter always wore a cap. 
6) Wilma that she really was a nice roommate. 
7) where her wallet was. 
8) Walter that her father owned a pub in Scotland. 
9) Jack if he would marry her. 
10) Paul if he liked going to the swimming-pool. 
11) why Deb was always in a bad mood. 
12) Walter if he was glad to be in England. 
13) that her brother had got a Ferrari. 
14) Liz that she could come and stay in his flat. 
15) how long Liz swam for.






Discours indirect :Indicateurs de temps.
 

Tout comme le verbe qui subit une transformation lorsqu'on passe du discours direct au discours indirect ,les indicateurs de temps aussi sont soumis à une transformation.
Nous appellons indicateurs de temps tous les  adverbes de temps tels que : now ,today ,yesterday ,this week ,last week ,next week ,tomorrow ,last night ,tonight, last month, next month ,etc.
 

Nous essayerons de faire un tableau récapitulatif des équivalences entre ces indicateurs de temps au discours direct et au discours indirect:
 

DISCOURS DIRECT                     DISCOURS INDIRECT
 -last (year,month,week)======>-the (year,month ,week )before
 -next(year,month,week)======.> -the following /next(year,month,week   )
 -this  (year,month ,week.)======> -that (year,month,week )

 - today                         ======> -that day
 -tonight                        ======> -that night
 -yesterday                    ======.> -the day before
 -tomorrow                    =======> -the next day
 -now                           =======> -then/next 


Questions:


1. Linda:'I am tired today'==>She said she was tired _____________________________
2. Linda:'The driver went early yesterday'==>She said the driver had gone early _____________________________
3. Linda:'What are we going to do tonight?'==>She asked what we were going to do _____________________________
4. Linda:'My friends will invite me tomorrow.'==>She said her friends would invite her _____________________________
5. Linda:'I was the best in tennis last year'.==>She said she had been the best in tennis _____________________________
6. Linda:I want my money back now.==>She shouted she wanted her money back _____________________________
7. Linda':Is Charly coming this week?'==>She asked if Charly was coming _____________________________
8. Linda:'My French teacher will leave us next month.'==>She said her French teacher would leave them _____________________________
9. Linda:'The gardener was sick last month'.==>She said the gardener had been sick _____________________________
10. Linda:'I am in a new college this year.'==>She said she was in a new college _____________________________






REPONSES:

1. that day
2. the day before.
3. that night.
4. the next day.
5. the year before.
6. then.
7. that week.
8. the next month
9. the month before.
10. that year.



